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CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: July 2, 2024

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM: Pete Carr, City Manager
SUBJECT: Appointment of City Representative to the Drought Task Force

(Discussion/Action)

BACKGROUND:

The Glenn County Drought and Water Shortage Task Force was established in August by County
Resolution, per California Water Code and SB 152. The Task Force of seven seats includes one
representative from either Orland or Willows.

ANALYSIS:

The County is inviting the City of Orland to appoint a municipal representative for this task force.
Councilor Bruce Roundy was most recently appointed to the former Glenn County Drought Task with
the city manager and director of public works as alternates; the latter consistently attended the
meetings and reported on Orland topics, then reported back to Council.

Attachment: Glenn County Board of Supervisors Resolution 2023-079

RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint a representative with one or more alternates.

FISCAL IMPACT OF RECOMMENDATION:
N/A



